HOMELAND TOWERS

December 22, 2017

Honorable Robert Stein, Chairman and
Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Email: Siting.council@ct.gov

Re: Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Docket 452
250 Canaan Road, Salisbury, CT
Certificate Transfer

Dear Chairman Stein and Members of the Connecticut Siting Council,

We are writing to notify the Council of our request to transfer the Certificate dated March 5,2015 as
approved and issued in the Docket 452 Salisbury CT from Homeland Towers, LLC to InSite Towers

Development, LLC (InSite).

In accordance with Section 16-50k(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes, InSite has agreed as part of its
assignment and assumption of the lease to accept the Certificate and will comply with all terms,

limitations, and conditions of the Certificate and all applicable statutes and regulations.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any concerns or questions.

Very truly you(rs’,‘ A S
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e
President
cC: David E. Weisman, InSite Wireless Group

Laura A. Wakefield, InSite Wireless Group

Quincy Byrd, InSite Wireless Group

Raymond Vergati, Homeland Towers, LLC

The Honorable Curtis Rand, First Selectman, Town of Salisbury
Jessica Rincon, AT&T

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq., Cuddy + Feder, LLP
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